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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 27, 2024
To: Members, Board of Supervisors
From: Aé/@riﬁgela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Subject: Mayoral Nomination - Planning Commission

On March 26, 2024, the Office of the Mayor submitted the following complete nomination package.
Pursuant to Charter, Section 4.105, this nomination shall be subject to confirmation by the Board of
Supervisors at a public hearing and vote within 60 days (May 25, 2024).

Nomination to the Planning Commission:
e Lydia So - term ending June 30, 2026

If the Board fails to act on this nomination within 60 days from the date the Notice of Appointment
is received by the Clerk of the Board, the appointment shall be deemed approved.

Pursuant to Board Rule 2.18.2, the Clerk of the Board shall refer this motion to the Rules
Committee and work with the Rules Committee Chair to schedule this nomination for a hearing,.

c Supervisor Hillary Ronen - Rules Committee Chair
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy
Victor Young - Rules Clerk
Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney
Tom Paulino - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
Jesse Mainardi - Director of Boards and Commissions
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